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From: Maxwell, Daniel M

Sent: Wednesday, Sepiember 26, 2012 2:28 PM

To: Morales, Jeanette F; Yackley, Don

Cg: Walker, Richard

Subject: RE: University Coordinating Commission (UCC): Student Housing and Residential Life

Committee Response Needed for UCC Agenda ltems

Good Afterncon.
Just a few observations from reading the documents:

UCC 0267 12F
» Looks good as is.

UCC 0273-12F
» 1.A. Ithink ®Plan” is supposed to read “Policy” in the very first line
o IV.B. The EMT membership. I am pretty sure I sit on the EMT representing Dr. Walker. I do not see the Division
of Student Affairs represented on this list.
s Overall, looks good with edits.

UCC 0274-12F
» Looks good with edits.

Dan

Daniel M. Maxwell, MS. Ed.

Associate Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs — UH System
Associate Vice President for Student Affairs — University of Houston
114 Ezekiel W. Cullen Building

Houston, TX 77204-2024

A Carnegie-designated Tier One public research university
713- 743-5390

713-743-5394 (F)

dmmaxwel@Central.UH.EDU

www.uh.edu/dsa

HOUSTON

From: Morales, Jeanette F

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 12:52 PM

To: Yackley, Don

Cc: Maxwell, Daniel M

Subject: University Coordinating Commission (UCC): Student Housing and Residential Life Committee Response Needed
for UCC Agenda Items

Dear Don:



The purpose of the University Coordinating Commission (UCC) is to facilitate discussion throughout the
University Community on proposals that have been formulated but not yet approved. The UCC will try to
ensure that proposed policies and procedures will be available to those university groups for whom they may
be relevant, as quickly as possible.

The UCC has received the propoesals numbered UCC 0267 12F, UCC 0273 12F, and UCC 0274 12F. The
UCC has decided that these proposals may be relevant to your group. Please review

the enclosed document(s) and, if relevant, relay your comments and suggestions to the group/originator
making the proposal (University Policies & Procedures, Peggy Levy, palevy@uh.edu) and the UCC
{ucc@uh.edu or Jeanette Morales, jmorales@uh.edu) no later than 10/22/2012.

Sincerely,
Steven Wallace, Chair
University Coordinating Commission

swwallac@central.uh.edu
hitp://'www.uh.edu/ucc/

Jeaneite . Morales

Assistant Director

Office of Academic Program Management
Division of Academic Affairs

University of Houston

A Carnegie-Designated Tier One Research University
Cougar Alumna '98

Ezekiel Cullen Building, #109

Houston, TX. 77204-2035

(713)743-0919

(713)743-0717 - fax

imorales@uh.edu

"Wisdow beging inwonder.” - Socrales
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